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VIA electronic transmission 
 
April 8, 2014 
 
Mr. Don Neubacher, Superintendent 
Yosemite National Park 
P.O. Box 577  
Yosemite, California 95389 
 
Re: Merced River Plan NHPA Programmatic Agreement 
 
Dear Mr. Neubacher: 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the final Programmatic Agreement (PA) for Yosemite National Park’s Merced 
River Plan, with the signature of the National Trust for Historic Preservation as a Concurring Party.  
 
The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the PA executed by the National Trust is not the version 
of the document sent to us by your staff on March 19, but instead, the final version of the PA, as 
signed by the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation on March 28, which includes an important 
revision requested by the Advisory Council.   
 
Specifically, Exhibit 5, on page 60 of the PA document now states that the Superintendent’s House 
and Garage will be “removed from its current location, either by demolition or relocation” 
(emphasis added), rather than simply “demolished,” as stated in the original PA sent on March 19.   
 
The National Trust commends the National Park Service for making this important substantive 
revision to the PA.  As a result of this revision, further Section 106 consultation must specifically 
address relocation alternatives, pursuant to Stipulation IV.C.II. of the PA.  The National Trust 
hereby requests the opportunity to participate as a consulting party in the future Section 106 review 
regarding the “removal” and long-term disposition of the Superintendent’s House and Garage. 
 
Although Exhibit 5 to the PA has been reworded as to the Superintendent’s House, we note that the 
final “Whereas” Clause in the PA, which was drafted back when the proposed fate of the 
Superintendent’s House was limited to demolition, has not been revised.  That Whereas Clause 
states as follows:    
 

WHEREAS, not all consulting parties to this PA agree with the NPS’s Selected 
Action with regard to the demolition of Superintendent’s House (Residence 1) and 
its Garage; however, these parties have participated fully in the consultation process 
and, by signing this PA, will continue consulting to resolve the adverse effect 
associated with demolition to ensure that the mitigation measures developed are 
appropriate to the loss of this historic property.  [PA, p.2] 
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This letter confirms our interpretation that the governing document is the Exhibit, rather than the 
Whereas Clause, and thus any inconsistency between these two portions of the PA must be resolved 
in favor of the Exhibit, which explicitly commits the National Park Service to considering relocation 
alternatives for the historic Superintendent’s House.  It is a well-accepted principle of contract law 
that “whereas” clauses are generally considered to have no legal effect, and are deemed by the courts 
to be merely “background” to the transaction.  We also understand from the Advisory Council that 
the Park Service felt it was unnecessary to revise this Whereas Clause, in response to the Council’s 
suggestion that it be changed, presumably because the Park Service understands that the language 
of the Whereas Clause does not override the new commitments in Exhibit 5.  
 
While this Whereas Clause recites the opposition of consulting parties to the potential demolition of 
the Superintendent’s House, it is also worth reiterating generally that the National Trust and other 
consulting parties object more broadly to the proposed demolition of many other historic structures 
in the Plan as well.  Our decision to sign the PA as a Concurring Party does not indicate that we 
support or endorse the Merced River Plan generally.  In fact, we remain extremely concerned about 
this Plan, developed by the agency responsible for our nation’s historic preservation program, which 
will likely lead to adverse effects on more than 100 historic properties.  
 
However, we look forward to continuing to consult with the Park as individual actions are further 
developed and in particular to playing a role in future decisions affecting the historic Sugar Pine 
Bridge and the possible relocation of the  Superintendent’s House and Garage.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul W. Edmondson 
Chief Legal Officer & General Counsel 
 
 
cc: John Fowler, Reid Nelson, Caroline Hall, and Katry Harris, ACHP 
 Stephanie Toothman, Jeff Durbin, and Elaine Jackson-Retondo, NPS 
 Carol Rowland-Nawi and Mark Beason, CA State Historic Preservation Office  
 Kitty Henderson, Historic Bridge Foundation 
 Stephanie Meeks and David Brown, National Trust for Historic Preservation 
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